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Report.on the audit of IND AS Standalone Financial Statements

OPINION

We have audited the accompanying IND AS Standalone Financial Statements of M/s Wynwy
Technologies Private Limited, Chennai, (hereinafter called the COMPANY), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023 , the Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement and
the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other Explanatory information.

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid IND AS Standalone Financial Statements read together
with the significant accounting policies, contingent liabilities and other notes, give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 as amended (“the Act”), in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the company as at
March 31, 2023, its LOSS, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year
ended on that date.

BASIS FOR OPINION

2
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We conducted our audit of IND AS Standalone Financial Statements in accordance
with the Standards on Auditing (SA's) as specified under section 143(10} of the Act,,
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the “Auditor's
Responginilities for the Audit of the IND AS Siandalone Financial Statements” Section
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the “Code of
Fthics” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountanis of India together with the
ethical reguirements that are relevant to our audit of the IND AS Standalone Financial
Statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
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OTHER INFORMATION

3 The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board Report but does not
include the IND AS Standalone Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon

4 Qur opinion on the IND AS Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

5 In- connection with our audit of the IND AS Standalone Financial Statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the IND AS Standalone Financial
Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

6 If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE
FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

7 The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") with respect to the preparation of these
IND AS Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance ,cash flows and Changes in Equity of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules
issued thereunder. This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and the estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the IND AS Standalone
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

8 In preparing the IND AS Standalone Financial Statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, =s applicable, matters related to going ccrcern and using the going
concern hasis of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the
Company 2r Cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but {o do so.

9 The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's Financial
reporting process.




MANAGEMENTS RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

10 The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining the
internal financial controls based on the internal contro! over financial reporting criteria
established by the company considering the essential components of internal controls
stated in the Guidance note on the Audit of Internal Financial Controls over financial
reporting issued by the ICAl. These responsibiliies include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable financial information as
required under the Companies Act 2013

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

11 A company’s internal financial contro! over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of the financial reporting and
the preparation of financial stafements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company'’s internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

» pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company;

» provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary
to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with the generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with the authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and

s provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that
could have a material effect of the financial staiements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING

12 Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also projections of £y evaluation of the internal financial cont-ols over financial
reporting to future periols are sublect to the risk that the internal finai.zial control over
financial reporting mav become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliar.ce with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. -

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FIANCIAL STATEMENTS

13 Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the IND AS
Standalone Financial Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
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whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an Auditor's Report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
IND AS Standalone Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We aiso:

) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the IND AS
Standalone Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls

s Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the
management

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern

basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast a
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exist, we are required to draw
attention in our auditors’ Report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained upto the date of our
auditors’ report. However future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern

. Evaiuate the overall presentation, structure and content of the IND AS
Standalone Financial Statements, including disclosures, and whether the IND
AS Standalone Financial -Statements represent the underlying transc ctlons
and events in a manr:er that w.chieves fair presentation. :

“We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among -other

matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal controf that we identify during our
audit

We also provide those charged with governance a statement that we have complied

thh the relevant ethlcai reqwrements regardmg mdependence and to commumcate
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with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear
on our independence and where applicable, related safeguards

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

16

16.1

16.2

16.3 -

16.4

16.5

16.6

16.7

16.8

(i)

(iii)

rco Chennai

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that

We have sought and obtained ali the information and explanations, which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit

In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law, have been kept by the
company so far as it appears from the examination of those books

The Balance sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash flow statement and the
statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
books of accounts

We have relied on the representations given by the management in respect of
transactions including values thereof and their appropriateness between the company
and its holding (including ultimate holding company) / fellow subsidiary companies
relating to provision for services rendered and received

In our opinion, the aforesaid IND AS Standalone Financial Statements dealt with by
this report comply with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the
Companies Act 2013, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Account ) Rules, 2014

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the
company as on 31.03.2023 and taken on record by the Board of Directors of the
company, we are of the opinion that none of the directors of the company are
disqualified from being appointed as directors in terms of section 164(2) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the Company has, in all material aspects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31.03.2023

With respect to the Other Matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 as amended, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:

the ~ompany has disclosed the impact of pendin? fitigations on its finarcial position, if
any in the financial statements.
the company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for

which there were any material foreseeable losses

the company does not have any item to be transferred to Investor Education and
rotection Fund and hence reporting on the delay in transferring does not arise
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(iv) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any
other persons or entities, including foreign entities (‘Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise that the Intermediary shall :

. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever “Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Company
or '

. provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(V) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall:

. directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever “Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding
Party or

. provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(vi) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come fo our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub clause (d) (i) and (d} (i) contain any material
misstatement.

(vii)  The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

(viii)  Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books
of account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit
log) facility is applicable to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and
accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

16.9 As required by the Section 197(16) of the act, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid/
provided to the directors are in line with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 read
with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Management Personnel) Rules
2014 as amended.

COMPANIES AUDITORS REPORT ORDER 2020

17 As required by the Companies [Auditors’ Report] Order 2020 (“the Order”), issued by
the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
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on the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the
information and explanation given to us, we further report that;

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

171

17.2

17.3

17.4

17.5

The Company has generally maintained proper records showing full particulars
including quantitative details and situation of Property Plant and Equipment and
intangible assets.

The company has physically verified the Property, Plant and Equipment and
intangible assets, during the year in accordance with the programme of verification
and no material discrepancies were noticed during such verification.

The Company does not have any Immovable property and hence question of
commenting on the title deeds does not arise and hence not reported.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its
Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or
both during the year

According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or
pending against the Company for holding any Binami property under the Prohibition
of Binami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

INVENTORIES

17.6

17.7

The company does not have any inventories and hence reporting on clauses 3(ii){a)
and is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not obtained any
working capital limits from the Banks or Financial Institutions on the basis of security
of current assets. Hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) regarding agreement of the
documents submitted if any with the books of the company is not applicable.

LOANS GIVEN

17.8

17.9
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According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
invesiments in, provided gu-rantee or security or granted any loans or ~dvances in
the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability
partnerships or any other narties during the year. Accordingly, provisions of clauses
3(ii)(a) to 3(iii) (f) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of records of the Company, the Company has neither made any
investments nor has it given loans or provided guarantee or security and therefore
the relevant provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the
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Act’} are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, clause 3(iv) of the Order is not
applicable

DEPOSITS

17.10

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public or amounts which are
deemed to be deposits, within the provisions of Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the rules made there under Accordingly,
clause 3(v} of the Order is not applicable.

COST RECORDS

17.11

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Government of India
fias not prescribed maintenance of cost records by the company under section 148(1)
of the Companies Act 2013 for any of its products. Accordingly, clause 3(vi) of the
Order is not applicable

STATUTORY DUES

17.12

17.13

The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities, the
undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Service Tax (GST), Provident Fund,
Employees’ State insurance, income tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of customs,
duty of Excise, Value added tax, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it with
the appropriate authorities except in respect of Provident Fund, ESI and Profession
Tax were slight delay has been noticed and according to the information and
explanations given to us, there are no undisputed dues of statutory dues which are
outstanding as at 31st March, 2023 for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of
Goeds and Service Tax (GST), Provident Fund, Employees’ State insurance, income
tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of customs, duty of Excise, Value added tax, cess
and other statutory dues which not been deposited on account of any dispute

LOANS TAKEN

17.14

17.15

17.16
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In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has obtained additional loans (Rs 374.83 lakhs) during the year from its
holding company and the same has been utilised for the purpose for which the same
has been obtained.

The interest on the Term loan though provided in the books is payable only from
01.04.2024 as per the revised schedile of repayment stipulated by the lender and
hence there is no default in repayment of nrincipal or interest.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a
wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or government
authority
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17.17

17.18

17.19

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet of the company, we report that no funds raised on
short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the company.

The Company does not hold any investment in any subsidiary, associate, or joint
venture (as defined under Companies Act, 2013) during the year ended 31 March
2023. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed
by us, we report that the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge
of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint veniures or associate companies (as
defined under the Act).

FURTHER ISSUE OF CAPITAL

17.20

17.21

The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments} Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential aflotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

REPORTING ON FRAUDS

17.22

17.23

Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the
information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the
Company has been noticed or reported during the course of the audit

According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-
section (12} of Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

17.24

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
transactions with related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, and the details of the related party
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

INTERNAL AUBIT

17.25

17.26

The Company is not required to have an Internal audit as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013

In the absence of any internal audit requirement, the review of the internal audit
reports by us does not arise
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CASH LOSSES

17.27

The Company has incurred cash losses both during the current financial year as well
as in the immediately preceding financial year

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONBILITY

17.28

The provisions of section 135 dealing with Corporate social Responsibility is not
applicable to the company and hence reporting on clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3000k} is
not applicable

OTHERS

17.28

17.30

17.31

17.32

17.33

17.34

17.35
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According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or
disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account,
in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints
received by the Company during the year

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected to its directors and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act,
2013 are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) to (d) of the Order is not
applicable.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly,
clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

The accumulated losses at the end of the financial year has far exceeded the
paid up share capitai and no revenues has been generated during the year. The
Company has commenced commercial operations on its new area of SAAS
from 1% quarter of 2023-24. The holding company has also support the
additional requirement of the funds for the operations and has rescheduled the
loans. Based on the above and as explained in note number 37, and according to
the information ard explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expecte dates of realisation of financial assets and nayment of financial -
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of
the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, we are of the opinion that the Company is
capable of meeting its iiabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.
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17.36  The report is being given on the Standalone financial statements of the Company and
hence provisions of Clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable and hence not
reportied.

For Lodha & Company
Chartered Accountants,
FRN 301051E

UDIN: 23 021356

G.Sug'aman a sarma

Membership No. 21756
Partner

\‘\
'

baz.0

Chennai
Date; 215 June 2023

Leco Chennai
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Wynwy Technologics Private Limited
Balance shect as at Mareh 31, 2023

(AL amonis are in Millions indian Rupees unless orherwise stated)

o As at As at
Particulars Notes 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property. plant and equipment 3 1.25 1.17
Other intangible assets 4 34.94 -
Right of Use of Asset 5 2.25 4.03
Captial Work in Progress G - 16.26
Other Financial Asset 8 1.19 1.08
Current Tax assets (Net) 9 - 0.27
Deferred tax asset (Net) i3 0.59 -

40,22 22.81
Current assets
Financial assels
(i} Trade receivables 11 . .
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 12 2.20 176
(iii) Loans 7 - 0.02
(iv) Other Financial asset g - -
Other current assets i0 453 2.33
6.73 4.11
Taotal Asscts 46.95 26.92
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity sharc capital 14 1.00 .00
Other equity 15 (122.12) (94.41)
Total equity (121.12) {93.41)
Non-current liabilities
Financiat liabilities
(1} Lease liabilities 3z 0.73 2.54
(11) Borrowings 17 158.42 113.58
Provisions 16 .45 0.12
159.60 116.24
Current Liabilities
Financial liabilities
(1) Lease liabilities 32 1.61 1.42
(11) Borrowings 17 - -
Total cutstanding dues other than micro, small and medium enterprises 13 1.91 0.54
(iii) Other current financial liabilities 19 - 1.62
Other current [iabilities 20 495 0.51
Provisions 16 - -
8.47 4.09
Total Liabifities 168.07 120.33
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABLITIES 46,95 26.92
Summary of significant accounting policies 1-2
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Interim Financial 3 - 46

Statements
As per our report of even date

For Loaha & Co
Chancred Accountants
1CA] Fin Registration Number: 301051F

G Subramania Sarma
Partner

Membership No. 021756

Place: Chennai
Date: 2[-June-2023

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Wynwy Technologies Private Limited
(Formerly Known as Zappy Home Solutions

Private Limited)}

CRG o <.

Saravanan CR
Director

DIN : 090697908

Place; Chennai
Date: 21-June-2023

Om Prakash B
Director

DIN : 02564601



Wynwy Technologics Private Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023
Al amounis are in Millions Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Notes Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Income
Revenue from Operations 21 - -
Other income 22 0.77 4.99
Total Income 0.77 4.99
Expenses
Employee benefits expense 24 10.48 8.78
Cost of Services 23 - -
Finance costs 25 11.16 8.58
Depreciation and amortization expense 26 2.11 1.14
Other expenses 27 5.18 5.96
Total Expense 2893 24.46
Profit/(Less) before tax -28.16 -19.47
Tax Expense :
Current tax 28 - -
Tax related to earlier years - -
Deferred Tax : - -
Deferred tax (Net) -(1.63 -
Reversal of Deferred Tax earlier years - -
Income tax expense 28 -0.63 -
Profit/(Loss) for the year -27.53 -19.47
Other Comprehensive Income:
Items that will not te be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent
periods:
Re-measurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit obligations (net) -0.15 -0.09
Income tax effect 0.04 -
-0.19 -0.09
Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year, nef of tax -0.19 -0.09
Total comprehensive Income/(Loss) for the year, net of tax -27.72 -19.56
Earnings per equity share
Basic and diluted ( Amount in ¥ ) 29 -275.30 -194.70
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Interim Financial 3-46

Statements
As per report of even date
For Lodha & Co

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301051E

ol S &

G Subramania Sarma
Partner
Membership No. 021756

Place: Chennai
Prate: 21-June-2023

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Wynwy Technologies Private Limited

{Formerly Known as Zappy Home Solutions

Private Limited)

(R Se Q‘\Wyw

Saravanan C R Om kash BR
Director
DIN : 02564601

Director
DIN : 09069798

Place: Chennai
Dater 21-Junc-2023




Wynwy Technologies Private Limited
Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31 2023
(All amounts ave in Miflions Indien Rupees unless otherwise staied)

Particulars Notes Year ended Year ended

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Profit before tax -28.16 -16.47
Adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows - -
Depreciation and amortization expense 2,11 1.07
Interest expenses 11.16 8.58
Provision for expected credit lass of trade receivables - -
Commission income - -
Provision for hmpairment - -1.74
(Profit)/Loss on sales of property, plant and equipment - -
Bad debts written off . 1.40
Fair value gain on Financial Asseis at FVTPL - -
Impairment of Intangiable provsion reversed - -3.12
Liability no longer required written back -0.10 -0.08
(Profit)/Loss on sale of asset or investments - -
Operating cash flow before working capital changes -14.99 -13.36
Movements in working capital ;
(Increase)/decrease in trade receivables - 0.33
(Increase)/decrease in loans 0.02 -(.02
(Increase)/decrease in non - financial assets -2.20 =214
Increase/(decrease) in trade payables 1.47 -1.22
(Increase)/decrease in Other financial Liabilities - -
Increase/ {decrease) in current labilities and provisions 2.90 1.23
Cash generated from /(used in) operations -12.80 -15.18
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) 06.27 .12
Net cask flow from/ (used in) operating activities A -12.53 -15.06
Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of assets -35.34 -3.15
Increase in Capital work in progress 16.26 -13.06
Interest an Deposits -
Proceeds from sale of asset - 0.20
Net cash flow from/ (used in) investing activitics B -19.08 -16.01
Cash flow from financing activities
Loan from Parent Company 44.84 37.25
Payment of principal pertion of Icasc liabilities -1.63 3.96
Interest:paid™ -11.16 -8.56
Net cash flow from/ (used in) in financing activitics C 32.05 32.65
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash cquivalents A+B+C 0.44 1.58
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 1.76 0.18
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 2.20 1.76
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements 3-46

As per our report of even date

For Lodha & Co

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301051E

Gh P

G Subramania Sarma p Q‘AA
Partner
Membership No. 021756

Place: Chennai
Date: 21-June-2023

- For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Wynwy Technologics Private Limited

(Formerly Known as Zappy Home Solutions

Private Limited)

(Qg‘ﬂ” 57.,

Saravanan CR
Director
DIN : 09069798

Place: Chennai
Date: 21-June-2023

Om Prakash B R

Direct
DIN : 02564601



Wynwy Technologies Private Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31 2023
(All amounis are in Millions Indian Rupees unless otherwise stared)

{a) Equity share capital ¥
Equity shares of Rs 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid Ne. of shares Amoun{
Opening batance as on April 01, 2021 1,00,000.00 1,00

Add: Shares issued during the year - -

Balance as on March 31, 2022 1,00,000.00 100
Add: Shares issued during the year - -

Balance as on March 31, 2023 1,00,000.00 1.00

{b) Other equity

Particulars Retained Earnings Other Total
Comprehensive
Encome
As at March 31, 2021 -74.84 -0.01 -74 .85
Add: Profit for the year -19.47 -0.09 -19.56
As at March 31, 2022 -94.31 -0.10 -94,41
Add: Profit for the vear -27.53 -0.19 -27.71
As at March 31, 2023 -121.84 -0.29 -122.12

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Interim Financial Statements . -

As per our report of even date

For Lodha & Co For and on.behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Wynwy Technelogics Private Limited
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301051E {Formerly Known as Zappy Home Solutions

Private Limited)

G (R G Dol

G Subramania Sarma Saravanan CR i1 Prakash B R
- Partner Director Director
I Membership No. 021756 DIN : G9069798 DIN : 02564501
Place: Chennai ‘ Place: Chennai

Date: 21-June-2023 Date: 21-June-2023




Wynwy Technologies Private Limited (Formerly Known as Zappy Home Solutions Private Limited)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(All amounts are in Millions of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

1. Corporate information

Wynwy Technologies Private Limited (Formerly Known as Zappy Home Solutions Private Limited) (“the
Company”) was incorporated on November 3, 2017. The Company is a private company domiciled in
India and is incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. The registered
office of the company is located at NO.2/302A, UDS Salai, Off OMR Salai, Thoraipakkam, Chennai
600097, having CIN Number U74999TN2017PTC119356 and Permanent Account Number
AABCZ1410B. Wynwy Technologies Private Limited (Formerly Known as Zappy Home Solutions
Private Limited) is engaged in providing one stop solutions for all the maintenance services at the
customer's place. Hence the B2C business was tapered down, and the business has pivoted to a
software product model where the company is building an Asset Management Platform for use by
Corporates both in India and the Global Market.

The financial statements were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on
21% June 2023.

2. Significant accounting policies

2.1 Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements

i. Compliance with Ind-AS
The financial statements of the Company are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (‘Ind AS’) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with
Companies (indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) and

presentation requirements of Division i of Schedule IIf {o the Companies Act, 2013.

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) which is also the Company's functional
currency. All values are rounded to nearest Millions except when otherwise stated.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following:
a) Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value as explained in the accounting policies;
and

b) Defined benefit plan assets measured at fair value.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods
and services.

2.2 Significant accounting poiicies
A. Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

* Expected to be realised or consumed in normal operating cycle
* Held primarily for the purpose of trading
* Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or




Wynwy Technologies Private Lirnited (Formerly Known as Zappy Home Sclutions Private Limited)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended Maich 31,2023

(4l amounts are in Millions of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

+ Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:
* It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
* Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading
+ itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
* There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in
cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

B. Property, plant, and equipment

The Company has elected to continue the original values incurred for Gross Block as at date of
transition to IND-AS namely April 1,2017.

Property, plant, and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its
working condition for its intended use and exclusive of any taxes if the same is otherwise recoverable
from the taxing authorities Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase
price.

The cost of property, plant, and equipment not ready for intended use before such date is disclosed
under capital work-in-progress.

For depreciation purposes, the Company identifies and determines cost of asset significant to the total
cost of the asset having useful life that is materially different from that of the life of the principal asset
and depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Expenses on existing property,
plant and equipment, including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure, are charged to the
statement of profit and loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains or
losses arising from de-recognition of property, plant and equipment are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.




Wynwy Technologies Private Limited {(Formerly Known as Zappy Home Solutions Private Limited)
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(All amounts are in Millions of Indian Rupees unless otherwise staled)

intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses. Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives.
The estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period,
with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis. The amortisation
expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless
such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.

Depreciation

The Company, based on technical assessment made by experts and management estimates,
depreciates certain items of property, plant and equipment over estimated useful lives which are
different from the useful life prescribed in Schedule Ii to the Companies Act, 2013. The management
believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period over
which the assets are likely to be used.

The Company has used the following useful lives to provide depreciation on its property, plant and
equipment and on straight line basis.

Asset Classification Estimated Useful Life
_ {Years)

Office equipment including Air- 5

conditioners®

Computer and accessories (including 3

mobiles)

Computer Software 10

“The Company is using useful life different from the life prescribed in Scheduie |l of the Companies act
based on technical estimate by expert.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, ptant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

C. Impairment of non-financial assets

The Cecmpany assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset niay be
impaired. if any indication exists, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's
recoverable amount is the higher of an assets or cash-generating units {CGU) fair value less cost of
disposal and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the
asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups
of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset
is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using
a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the

risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less cost of disposal, recent market - gactions
A X
¢ ;“,1,
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are taken into account, if available. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation
model is used.

Impairment losses including impairment on inventories, are recognized in the statement of profit and
loss. After impairment, depreciation / amortization is provided on the revised carrying amount of the
asset over its remaining useful life.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that previously
recognized impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists,
the Company estimates the assets or cash-generating unit's recoverable amount. A previously
recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to
determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognized. The reversal
is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation / amortization, had no
impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in the
statement of profit and loss.

D. Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probabte that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made.
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account
contraciually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the
government. The Company has concluded that it is the principal in all of its revenue arrangements
since it is the primary obligor in all the revenue arrangements as it has pricing latitude and is also
exposed to credit risks.

Goods and Service Tax (GST) Is not received by the Company on its own account. Rather, it is the tax
collected on value added on the services and commodity by the selter on behalf of the government.
Accordingly, it is excluded from revenue.

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognised.

Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the unconditional right to receive the payment is established,
which is generally when shareholders approve the dividend.

interest income -

interest inconie is recognized on a time proportion basis taking irto account the amount outstanding
and the applicable interest rate. Interest income is included under the head "Financial income” in the
statement of profit and loss. '
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Contract balances

(a) Contract assets
A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to
the customer. If the Company performs by transferring goods or services to a customer before
the customer pays consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for
the earned consideration that is conditional.

Contract Assets (Unbilled revenue) represents revenue in excess of billing.

(b) Trade receivables
A receivable represents the Company’s right to an amount of consideration that is
unconditional (i.e., only the passage of time is required before payment of the consideration
is due).

(c) Contract liabilities
A contract fiability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the
Company has received consideration {or an amount of consideration is due) from the
customer. If a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services
to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment is made, or the payment
is due (whichever is eaflier). Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company
performs under the contract.

(d) Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

e (i) Financial assets

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost:

. the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows:; and
. the confractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are

soiely payments on principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at FVTOCI:

. the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets; and o
. the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are

solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

The Company has determined the classification of debt instruments in terms of whether they meet
amortised cost criteria or the FVTOCI criteria based on the facts and circumstances that existed as of
the transition date. Accordingly, the Company has classified all debt instruments as of the transition
date at amortised cost.
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e (i)  Effective interest method

The effective interest miethod is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of
allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial
assets classified as at FVTPL. Interest income is recognised in profit or loss and is included in the
‘Other Income” line item. '

e (ili) Financial assets at fair value through profit or ioss (FVTPL)

Debt instruments that do not meet the amortised cost criteria or FVTOC! criteria are measured at
FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL, if any, are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with
any gains or losses arising on re-measurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss
recognised in profit or loss incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset and is
included in the “Other Income” line item.

e (iv) Impairment of financial assets

The Company applies expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on financial assets
measured at amortised cost. '

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade
receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in
credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment ioss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting
date, right from its initial recognition. Provision for ECL is recognised for financial assets measured at
amortised cost and fair value through other comprehensive income.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as expenses
in the statement of profit and loss (P&L). This amount is reflected under the head ‘other expenses’ in
the P&L.

e{v) Re-recognition of financial assets-

Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the asset to another party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its
retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset the
Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for
the proceeds received.
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On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the assets carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration received and receivable is recognised in the Statement of profit and
loss.

e (vi) Reclassification of financial assets

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After
initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and
financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if
there is a change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business mode!
are expected to be infrequent. A change in the business model occurs when the Company either begins
or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the Company reclassifies financial
assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day
of the immediately next reporting period following the change in business model.

e (vii) Financial liabilities and equity instruments

e (vii}(l) Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments, if any issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities
or as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of g
financial liability and an equity instrument. ‘

e (viif(2) Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity.
No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the
Company's own equity instruments.

€ (viii} Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method or at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL, if any, are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on re-
measurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit, or loss incorporates
any interest paid on the financial liability and is included in the ‘Other income' line item.

e (ix) Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not held—for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at
amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial liabilities
that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based on the effective interest
method. Interest expense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in the “Finance
Costs” line item.

« [CHENNAT *
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e (x) Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calcufating the amortised cost of a financial tiability and of
allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through
the expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

e (xi) De-recognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are
discharged, cancelled or have expired, a substantial modification of the terms of an existing financial
liability (whether or not attributable to the financial difficulty of the debtor) is accounted for as an
extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. The
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration
paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss,

The Company has applied the de-recognition requirements. of financial liabilities prospectively for
transactions occurring on or after April 01, 2017 (the transition date).

E. Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is {or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a
right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

As alessee

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-
term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease
payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

I Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date
the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease
liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct
costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease
incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or the cost
reflects the exercise of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life of
the asset. '
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The right-of-use aséets are also subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting policies in section (d)
Impairment of non-financial assets.

ii Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the
present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed
payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease
payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value
guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably
certain to be exercised by the Company and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the
lease term reflects the Company exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease payments that do
not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce
inventories) in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate
at the lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily
determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the
accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of
lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the
lease payments (e.g., changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to
determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying
assef.

The Company's lease liabilities are included in Interest-bearing loans and borrowings.
iii Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of Buildings
and Machinery and Equipment (i.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the
commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of low-value
assets recognition exemption to leases of office equipment that are considered to be low value. Lease
payments on shori-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

As alessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to
ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income arising is accounted for on a
siraight-line basis over the lease terms. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an
operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease
term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in
which they are earned.
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F. Retirement and other employee benefits
a. Compensated absences

Liabilities for wages and salaries, inciuding non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled
wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service
are recognised in respect of employees' services up to the end of the reporting period and are
measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are
presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term
employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional
amount that it expects to pay as a resuit of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting
date.

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as non-
current employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such non-current compensated absences are
provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method at the year-end.
Remeasurement gains / losses are immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not
deferred. :

b. Post-employment obligations
The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:
i. Gratuity obligations

Gratuity liability under the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 is a defined benefit obligation. The Plan
provides payment to vested employees at retirement, death or termination of employment, of an
amount based on the respective employee’s salary and the tenure of employment with the Company.
The cost of providing benefits under this plan is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at each
year-end using the projected unit credit method.

Remeasurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets
{excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised
immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI
in the period in which they occur. Remeasurement is not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent
periods. :

Past service cost is recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of the date of the plan amendment or
curtailment, and the date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs.

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The
Company recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the
statement of profit and loss:

- Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs and
- Net interest expense or income.
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ii. Retirement benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has
no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company recognizes
contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expenditure, when an employee renders the
related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet
date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liabitity
after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution
due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the
extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

Retirement benefit in the form of Employee State Insurance is a defined contribution scheme. The
Company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the Employee State Insurance. The
Company recognizes contribution payable to the Employee State Insurance scheme as an
expenditure, when an employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme
for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit
payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid. If the
contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the balance sheet
date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead to, for example,
a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

G. Taxes on income
Current income tax

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and deferred tax charge or credit during the year.
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from
or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those
that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the Company
operates and generates taxable income.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or ioss is recognised outside profit or
ioss (either in other comprehensive income orin equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation
to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates
positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are
subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date: -

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that |

it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences
can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
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arises from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax asset is recognised for the carry forward of unused tax losses and unused tax credits to
the extent that it is probabie that future taxable profit will be available against which the unused tax
losses and unused tax credits can be utilised.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current
tax. The Company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is
convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period, i.e., the
period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the company
recognizes MAT credit as an asset, it is created by way of credit to the statement of profit and loss and
shown as part of deferred tax asset. The com pany reviews the "MAT credit entitlement” asset at each
reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent that it is no longer probable that it will pay normal
tax during the specified period.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and written off to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of
the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each
reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits
will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year
when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either
in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the
underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity
and the same taxation authority.

H. Government grants

Government Grants are recognised when there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received, and all conditions zttached will be complied. When the grant reiates to an expense item, it is
recognised as income on- a systematic basis over the period that the related cosis, for which it is
intended to compensate or expensed. When the grant relates to an asset, it is recoghised as income
in equal amount over the expected useful life of the related asset.

When the company receives grants of non-monetary assets, the asset and the grant are recorded on
the face value amount and released to profit or loss over the expected useful life in a pattern of
consumption of the benefit of the underlying asset., .., by equal annual instalments. When loans or
similar assistance are provided by the Government or related institution, with an interest rate below the
current applicable market rate, the effect of this favourable interest is regarded as Government grant.
The loan or assistance is initially recognised and measured at fair value and the government grant is
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measured as the difference between the initial carrying value of loan and the proceeds received. The
loan is subsequently measured as per the accounting policy applicable to financial liabilities.

l. Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to seil an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is
based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

* In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
* In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their best
economic interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. '

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as foliows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

* Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

* l.evel 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

* Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole} at the end of each reporting period.

Involvement of external valuers is decided upon annually by the Company. At each reporting date, the
Company analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are required to be
remeasured or re-assessed as per the accounting policies. For this analysis, the Company verifies the
major inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation computation to
contracts and other relevant documents. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant
notes (Refer No. 42).
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For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities
on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or hability and the level of the fair value
hierarchy as explained above (Refer Note 44).

J. Segment reporting

The Management monitors the operating results of its business as a single primary segment “provision
of maintenance services” for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and
performance assessment. The business of the Company falls under a single primary segment i.e,
‘provision of maintenance services' for the purpose of Ind AS 108.

K. Earnings per share

Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss before OCI for the year by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calcutating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss before QCI for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the
period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

L. Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle
present obligation at the end of reporting period, considering the risk and uncertainty surrounding the
obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present
obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of these cash flows (when the effect of the time
value of money is material). When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision
are expected to be recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually
certain that reimbursement will be received, and the amount of receivable can be measured reliably.

Onerous Contract

If the Company has a contract that is onerous, the present obligation under the contract is recognised
and measured as a provision. However, before a separate provision for an onerous contract is
established, the Company recognises any impairment loss that has occurred on assets dedicated to
that contract.

An onerous contract is a contract under which the unavoidable costs (i.e., the costs that the Company
cannot avoid because it has the contract) of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the
economic benefits expected to be received under it. The unavoidable costs under a contract reflect the
least net cost of exiting from the contract, which is the lower of the cost of fulfiling it and any
compensation or penalties arising from failure to fulfil it. The cost of fulfilling a contract comprises the
costs that relate directly to the contract (i.e., both incremental costs and an allocation of costs directly
related to contract activities). POV
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If it is no longer probable that the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the contract
exceed the economic benefits expected to be received under it, the provision shall be reversed.

M. Contingent liabilities & Contingent Assets
Contingent liability is disclosed for,

(i) Possible obligation which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the contro! of the
Company or

(i) Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be
made. Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements.

Contingent assets are disclosed in the Financial Statements by way of notes to accounts when an
inflow of economic benefits is probable.

N. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet comprise of cash at banks and on hand and short-
term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk
of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-
term deposits, as defined above.

0. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acqulisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised
as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they
occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an
adjustment to the borrowing costs.

P. Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

Upon adoption of Ind AS 1186, the Company applied a single recognition and measurement approach
for all leases except for short-terin leases and leases of low-value assets. Refer to Note 2.3 (g) Leases -
for the accounting policy beginning April 01, 2019. The standard provides specific transition
requirements and practical expedients, which have been applied by the Company.

» Leases previously accounted for as operating leases.
The Company recognised right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for those leases previously classified
as operating leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The right-of-use
assets for most leases were recognised based on the carrying amount as if the standard had always
been applied, apart from the use of incremental borrowing rate at the date of initial application. In some

leases, the right-of-use assets were recognised based on the amount equal to the lease li

adjusted for any related prepaid and accrued lease payments previously recognised. Leaéfg}ﬁﬁﬁdiﬁ
. o
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were recognised based on the present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted using the
incremental borrowing rate at the date of initial application.

The Company also applied the available practical expedients wherein it;

a. Used a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with reasonably similar characteristics.

b.  Relied on its assessment of whether leases are onerous immediately before the date of initial
application.

C.  Applied the short-term leases exemptions to leases with lease term that ends within 12 months
of the date of initial application.

d. Excluded the initial direct costs from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date of
initial application.

€. Used hindsight in determining the lease term where the contract contained options to extend or
terminate the lease.

Appendix C to Ind AS 12 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatment

The appendix addresses the accounting for income taxes when tax treatments involve uncertainty that

affects the application of Ind AS 12 Income Taxes. it does not apply to taxes or levies outside the scope

of Ind AS 12, nor does it specifically include requirements relating to interest and penalties associated

with uncertain tax treatments. The Appendix specifically addresses the following:

f. Whether an entity considers uncertain tax treatments separately

g. The assumptions an entity makes about the examination of tax treatments by taxation authorities.

h. How an entity determines taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits
and tax rates

L. How an entity considers changes in facts and circumstances

The Company determines whether to consider each uncertain tax treatment separately or together with
one or more other uncertain tax treatments and uses the approach that better predicts the resolution
of the uncertainty.

The Company applies significant judgement in identifying uncertainties over income tax treatments.
Since the Company operates in a complex multinational environment, it assessed whether the
Appendix had an impact on its financial statements.

Upon adoption of the Appendix C to Ind AS 12, the Company considered whether it has any uncertain
tax positions, particularly those relating to transfer pricing. The Company’s tax filings include
deductions related to transfer pricing and the taxation authorities may challenge those tax treatments.
The Company determined, based on its tax compliance and transfer pricing study, that it is probable
that its tax treatments will be accepted by the taxation authorities. The Appendix did not have an impact
on the financial statements of the Company.

Amendments to Ind AS 19: Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement
The amendments to Ind AS 19 address the accounting when a plan amendment, curtailment or
settlement occurs during a reporting period. The amendments specify that when a plan amendment,
curtailment or settlement occurs during the annual reporting period, an entity is required to determine
the current service cost for the remainder of the period after the plan amendment, curtaiiment or
settiement, using the actuarial assumptions used to remeasure the net defined benefit liability (asset)
reflecting the benefits offered under the plan and the plan assets after that event. An entity is also
required to determine the net interest for the remainder of the period after the plan«z nr"“
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curtailment or settlement using the net defined benefit liability (asset) reflecting the benefits offered
under the plan and the plan assets after that event, and the discount rate used to remeasure that net
defined benefit liability (asset).

The amendments had no impact on the financial statements of the Company as it did not have any
plan amendments, curtailments, or settlements during the period.

Q Standards Issued but not effective

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Amendment
Rules 2023 dated March 23, 2022, to amend the following Ind AS which are effective from April 01,
2022,

i.  Onerous Contracts — Costs of Fulfilling a Contract — Amendments to Ind AS 37.

The amendments to Ind AS 37 specify which costs an entity needs to include when assessing whether
a contract is onerous or loss-making. The amendments apply a “directly related cost approach”. The
costs that relate directly to a contract to provide goods or services include both incremental costs for
example direct labour and materials and an allocation of other costs directly related to contract activities
for example an allocation of the depreciation charge for an item of property, plant and equipment used
in fulfilling that contract. General and administrative costs do not relate directly to a contract and are
excluded unless they are explicitly chargeable to the counterparty under the contract.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2023. The
Company has evaluated the amendment and the impact is not expected to be material.

“il.  Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use — Amendments to Ind
AS 16

The amendments modified paragraph 17(e) of Ind AS 16 to clarify that excess of net sale proceeds of
items produced over the cost of testing, if any, shall not be recognised in the profit or loss but
deducted from the directly attributable costs considered as part of cost of an item of property, plant,
and equipment.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2023. The
amendments are not expected to have a material impact on the Company.

iti.  Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments — Fees in the ’10 per cent’ test for derecognition of
financial liabilities

The amendment clarifies the fees that an entity includes when assessing whether the terms of asnew
or modified financial liability are substantially different from the terms of the original financial liability.
These fees include only those paid or received between the borrower and the lender, including fees
paid or received by either the borrower or lender on the other’s behalf.

The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 Apri! 2023. The
amendments are not expected to have a material impact on the Company.
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3 Property, plant and equipment
Office Computer and Total
Particulars equipments accessories
Cost
At April 01, 2621 - 0.04 0.04
Additions . 007 1.26 1.33
Disposals . - . -
At March 31, 2022 0.07 1.3 1.37
Additions - 0.60 0.60
Disposals - - -
At March 31, 2023 0.07 1.90 1.97
Depreciation
At April 01, 2021 - 0.03 0.03
Charge for the vear 0.01 0.16 0.17
Disposals - - -
At March 31, 2022 0.01 0.19 0.20
Charge for the year ‘ - 0.52 0.52
Disposats - - -
At March 31, 2023 6.01 0.71 0.72
; Net Block
" At March 31, 2023 0.06 LIY 1.25
At March 31, 2022 0.06 1.11 1.17
4 Other intangible assets
Particulars Computer Total
software
Cost
At April 01,2021 4.23 4.23
Additions ' - ;
Disposals -4.23 -4.23
At March 31, 2022 - -
Additions 34.94 34.94
Disposals - -
At March 31, 2023 34.94 34.94
Depreciation '
At April 01, 2021 . 4.03 4.03
Charge for the year - -
Disposals -4.03 -4.03
At March 31, 2022 - -
Charge for the vear - -
Disposals - -
At March 31, 2023 - -
Net Block
At March 31, 2023 3494 34,94

At March 31, 2022 -
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Right of use - Assets

Balance as on April 01, 2021
Additions
Deletions

Depreciation/ amortisation
Balance as on March 31, 2022

Additions
Deletions
Adjustment

Depreciation/ amortisation
Balance as on March 31, 2023

Capital work in Progress

Balance as on Aprit 01, 2021
Additions
Deletions

Depreciation/ amortisation
Balance as on March 31, 2022

Additions
Deletions

Depreciation/ amortisation
Balance as on March 31, 2023

Ageing Schedule for Capital work in Progress

Project Name : Inconn Project
Less than one year

I year to 2 vears
2 years to 3 years
More than 3 years
Total

ROU - Office Prepaid ROU
Premises Rent deposit Total
4.67 (.34 5.01
0.91 0.07 0.98
3.76 0.27 4.03
-0.19 - -0.19
1.48 0.11 1.59
2.09 0.16 2.25
Total
3.20
13.06
16.26
d 18.65
34.91
As at As at

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

13.06
3.20

16.26
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7

Loans

Loans to employces
- constdered good

Other Firancial Assets

Rental depasits
- considered good

Advances recoverable in cash
- considered pood
- credit impaired

Current Tax assets (net)

Advance income taxes
Less: Provision for income taxes
Less: Provision for Dobutfui reccivable

Other assets

{At Amortised Cost)
{Considered good, Unsécured unless stated otherwise)

Balanice with government authorities
- considered good

Advances for supply of aoeds
- considered goad

Advance to Employees

Trade Receivables

(At Amortised Cost)

Trade recervables
Trade receivable from related partics {Note 40)

Security detrils
Considered good, Unsecured
Trade Receivables - credit impaired

Impairment allowance (allowance for bad and doubtful debts)

Trade Receivables - credit impaired

Total Trade receivables

Noa-current

Current

As at
31 March 2023

Asat

31 March 2022

As at As at

31 March 2023 3% MEarch 2022

. 902

- o2

Non-cursent

Current

Asat
31 March 2023

As at

31 March 2622

As at Asat

3] March 2023 31 March 2022

.19

1.08

E19

1.08

a.1G 0.20
-0.10 -0.20

1.19

L0

Non-current

Current

As at
3t March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

As at As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Q12

-0z

.39

012

0.27

Nnn-current

Current

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

Asat As at

31 March 2023 31 Mareh 2022

4.53

T3
[}
"

4.83 2.33

As at As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
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Asat Asat

Trade Receivables (At Amortised Cast) 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivabtes - considered good

- Not due - -
- Less than & months _

-6 months - 1 year . -
- 1-2 years

- 2-3 years R

- More than 3 years

{ii} Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase in credit risk

- Not due - R
- Less than 6 months - -
-6 menths - | year . -
- 1-2 years -
- 2-3 years - -
- More than 3 years - -

(i) Undisputed Trade Recetvables — credit tmpaired

- Not due R ~
- Less than 6 months . R
- 6 months - [ year _ :
- 1-2 years - -
- 2-3 years - -
- More than 3 years - -

(iv) Dispuied Trade Receivabies — considered good

- Not due B .
- Less than 6 months - R
- 6 months - 1 year - -
- 1-2years -

- 2-3 years - R
- More than 3 vears . _

{v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase in credit risk

- Not due . R
- Less than 6 months - .
- 6 months - 1 year . -
- 1-2 vears - -
- 2-3 vears - R
- More than 3 years . - _

{vi} Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired

- Not due - -
~ Less than &€ months - .
- 6months - | year - _
- 1-2 years -

- 2-3 years _ N
- More than 3 years - -

12 Cash and cash equivalents As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

(1) Balances with banks.
- On current accounts 290 i

2.20 1.

13 Deferred tax asset (Net) As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Delerred tax assets
On account of PPE . .
QOn account of tempororay differences 092 -
Deferred tax liabilities - -
on account of PPE

bl
w
o)

I

Peferred tax asset inrespect of timing difference have nof been created keeping in fine the concept of prudence
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14 Equity share capital As at Asat
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Authorised
100000 (March 31, 2022 100000) equity shares of Rs 10 each 1.00 1.00

Issued, subscribed and paid up
100000 (March 31, 2022: 100000) equity skares of Rs 10 each Fully paid up 1.00 1.00

1.00 1.00

a) Reconciliation of shares oulstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022
No. of shares Amount No. of shares Anount
Equity shares
At the beginning of the year 1,00,000.00 1.00 1,00,000.00 1.00
Add: Shares issued during the year
Outstanding at the end ol the year 1,00,000.00 .00 1,00,000.00 1.00

b} Terms / rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par valuc of Rs. 10 per sharc. Each holder of equity shares is entitled 1o one vole per share. The Company declares dividend in
Indian Rupees. The final dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, equity share holders will be entitled to receive remaining assets of thc Company, after distribution of ali preferential amounts. The
distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

¢) Information Regarding Issue of share during Iast 5 years

The Company did not issue any shares without payment being received in cash
The Company has not issued any bonus share

The Company has not undertaken any buyback of shares

d}) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Name of shareholder As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022

No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid
Updater-Services Limited {Formely Known as Updater 99.999.00 0.5% 99,999.00 099
Services Private Limited)

99,999.00 0.99 99,999.00 0.99
¢) Shares held by holding and ultimate holding company As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022
No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid
Updater Services Limited (Fermely Known as Updater 99,999.00 099 99,999.00 0.99
Services Private Limited)

99,999.00 0.99 99,999.00 0.99

As per records of the compnay, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above
shareholding represents both legal and bencficial gwnerships of shares,

f) Shares held by Promoters of the company

Name of the Promoter Number of shares Percentage
No of Shares E 99,999,060 99,299.00 99.99 - 99.99
Mr T. Raghunandana - 1.00 ) 1,30 £.01 0.01
1,00,600.00 1,00,000.00 10080 100.00
N 13 Other cquity As at As al
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Retain Earnings
Balance at the beginning of the vear . -94 .41 -74.85
Movement During the year -27.71 -19.56

Balance ai the end of the vear -122.12 -94.41
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16 Provisions

Provision for employce benefits
Pravision for watuitv (Refer Note no 31}
Provision for tax liliganons - Currenl

17 Berrowings - 1Insecured

L.oan from Related Panv Refer note 46

The Loan is repayable in four equal instalments from 3 1-03-2024 with an mterest rate of 9.3%

18  Trade Payables

{At Amortised Cost)

Dues ta Related Party (Refer note no 40)
Dues to other than Micro, Smalt & Medium Enterprises ( Note No 41)

Trade Payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled on 60 day term

Non-curreat

Current

As at As ut
31 Mareh 2023 31 Muarch 2022

Asat Asat
3¥ March 2023 31 March 2022

045 012 - -
045 0.z - -
Non-current Current
Asal Asut As As at

3 March 2023 31 March 2022

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

13842 t13.58

158.42 113.58

Per Annum

Non-current

Curremt

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

As at Asal
31 March 2623 31 March 2022

- - - 0.0l
- - L.91 Q.33
- - 1.%1 .54

Trade payables (At Amortised Cost)

(i) MSME
a} Disputed
- Not due
- Less than | year
- 1-2 years
- 2-3 years
- More than 3 years
b) Undisputed
- Not due
- Less than 1 year
~ 1-2 years
- 2-3 years
- More than 3 years
(i) Others
a) Disputed

- Not due

- Less than 1 year
= 1-2 years

- 2-3 years

- More than 3 years
b} Undisputed

- Not due

- Less than | year
- 1-2 years

- 2-3 years

- Morg than 3 years

19 Other corrent financial liabilitics

{Al Amortised Cost)

Employee henefits payable
Boenus payable

20 Other current liabilities

Advance from customers
Statutory dues and related liabilities

As 2 AS at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

1.91 .54
1.91 .54
Non-curreat Current
Asat As at As at As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

3 Marel 2023 31 March 2022

Non-current

Current

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Asat As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

4.95 0.51
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21 Revenuc from Operations Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Sale of services . .
22 Other income Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Sundry Balance Written Back 0.10 19.08
Provision for Dobutful debts wriken back - 1.73
Interest income- Recoupement of Deposit- Ind AS 109 0.1t 0.06
Impatment of Intangible provsion reversed - 312
indAs Adjustment - Ind As 116 0.54 -
Interest income - Others 0.02 -
077 4.99
23 Cost of Services Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Cost of Services - -
Operating Expenses - -
24 Employee benefits expense Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Directors Remunerations 2.79 298
Salaries and wages 6.40 551
Contribution to provident and other fund (Refer Note 3 1) 0.50 .28
Gratuity expense (Refer Nate 31) 0.18 0.l
Staff welfare expenses 0.61 -
10.48 878
25  Finance costs Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2422
Interest on borrowings 10.36 R.27
Intercst on lease liabilities 0.30 0.31
ilLl6 8.58
26  Depreciation and amortization expense Year cnded Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Depreciation of property, plant & equipment Refer Note 3 0.52 016
Depreciation of Right-ofuse assets (Refer nate 32) 1.59 0.98
.11 k.14
27  Other expenses Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

: Legal and professional fees 1.33 0.17
‘ Advertisement 0.80 -
‘ Repairs and maintenance - others 0.68 021
Communication expenses 0.04 -
Miscellaneous expenses * 037 0.06
Bad debts written off - 144
Software Maintainence Charges G.10 -
) Administrative and other expenses - -
Provision for doubtful advances and TDS - 0.32
;! Asset write off - 332
Printing and stationery 0.06 -
Power and fiel - -
Payimenl 10 auditor % 0.3 0.28
Rates and taxes 1.43 .20
5138 5.96
* Miscellaneous Expenses Include adjustment on account of IND AS 116 - Rs0.24
** Payment 1o auditors
As auditors
Statutory audit 037 028
0.37 .28
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28 Incore tax expense Year cnded Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

‘The major components of income tax expense are

Profit and Loss Section

Current income Lax: - .
Current income tax charge - -
Tax related to carlier years - -
Deferred tax:

Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences - -

Write back of Deffered Tax eartier years - -

Other Comprehiensive income (OCI) Section
Deferred tax related 1o items recognised in OCI during in the year: - -
Re-measurement gains and {losses) on defined benefit obligations (neq) - -

Reconciliation of fax expense and the accouniing profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate

Accounting Profit befare income tax -28.15 ~19.47
Enacted rax rate in india 27.82 27.82
Profit before income tax multiplied by enacted tax rate - -
Effects of: ) - -
Non-recognition of MAT credit entitlement - N
Effect of change in substantively enacted tax rates on deferred tax - -
Adjustment in respect of tax related 1o earlicr years - -
Additional deduction under Income Tax based on employment - -
Tax exempt incone - -

Others - }

Net effective income tax - -

Deferred Tax Asseets have not been recegnised in the books following the principle of prudence

29 Earnings per equity share

Basic EPS amounts are caleulated by dividing the profit for the year attibutable to equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of Equity
shares outstanding during the year

Diluted EPS amouats are calculated by dividing the profit aitributable 10 equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of Equity shares
! outstanding during the vear plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into
Equity shares

| The following reflects the profit and share dats used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

| - Year cnded Year endcd
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Profit afier tax -27.53 -19.47
: Weighted average nsumber of equity shares
- Basic 1,083,000.00 1,00,000.00
- Diluted 1,00,600.00 1,00,000.60
Eaming per share of Rs. [0 each
- Basic -275.30 -194. 70
- Diluted N T-275.50 -194.70
Qther comprehesive income
Re-measurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit cbligations (net) : -0.15 -0,0%

-0.15 -l,0Y
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As on 3351 March,
2022

% variance
March 2023

Reason for
Variance

3 Raries
As on 31s¢ March,
Ratio 2023
a) Current ratio V9%
b) Debt-Equity rahio
¢} Debt service coverage ratin -
1 Rewurn on equity ratio 0.26

<) inventory turnover ratio

N Trade recervables turrover ratio

4) Trade payables turnover ratio

I} Net capital wurnover ratio -
1) Net profit ratio -
1) Rewurn on capital employed

k} Return on invesiment -

Mote

A) The business has pivoted lo a sofiware product model for that additional cost spend towards software development as capital working in progess

B) The business has pivoted to a software product model and the samie is under development hence there is no revenue during the period

As on 385t Maxrch,

2423
Annexure

As on 31st March,
2022

a) Curvent ratio (A){B)

Current Assets (A) 6.73
Curvent Liabilities {B) 6.50

b} Debd-Equity vatio (C)41)

There are no tong-tenm debts. Hence Debi-equity ratio and Debt Service coverage
sativs are not furnished

¢} Debt servier coverage ratin

Eamings uvailable for debt services (Net profit after taxes ~ Nop-cash

: . -14.28
Gperating expenses + Interest + Cther adjusunents [1.oss on sale of PPE])

Debt Services (Fixed Intercst charge: Interest expense + Lease payments +
Principal Repavmenis} . .16

d) Return on equity ratio
Net Profit after laxes -27.53
Average Sharcholders equity -107.27
Closing Shareholders equity -121.12
Openng Shareholders equity -93 41
€} Inventory furnover ratio
There 15 no inventory in the Company. Hence Inventory wnover ratio is
nen furnished
f) Trade receivables turnover ratio
Mel Sales (Revenue from Operations) -
Average Trade Receivable -
Closing Trade receivable . -
Opening Trade receivable -
) Trade payables twinover ratio
Purchases
Average Trade payables 123
Closing Trade payables 1.91
Opening Trade payables 054
h) Net capital twmover ratio
Net Sales (Revenue from Qpemtions) -
Working Capital {Current Assels - Current liabilities) =013
i) Net profit ratio
Net Profit after Interest and Taxes ' -27.53
Net Szles (Revenue from Operations) -
i) Revuent on capital employed
Net profit before Intcrest and taxes 16,99

Capital employed {Tangible Net worth + Total Debt + Deferred Tax
Liabititv) 3729

k) Return on investment
Net Profit after Interest and Taxcs Not Applicable
Investments (Total Equity invested) Not Applicable

411
267

-9.02

-19 47
-8413
23 41
-74 85

185

1.44

-19.47

-10.89

2017

Nat Applicable
Mot Applicable

-36.27%
0 00%
U O0%
[ 0.90%
[EREbE
0.00%
0 0u%
000%
$.00%
000%%
0 00%

Refer Note A

Refer Note B



Wynwy Technulogies Private Limited
Notes to financial siatements for the vear ended March 31,2023
e wmenants are i Millions fedian Rupees itless othorvne saredy

3

Disclosere pursuant te Ind AS 19 "Empioyec benefits'

(i} Defined contributien plan:

The Company contribules a fixed percentage of remuneeation paid 1o employees 10 & provident fund which 15 primaniby a defined comrtbunon plan The

Company does not have any other liabality other thar the fixed percentage contribution

Particulars

Contribution to pros et und other fund*

* Inclustve of Adminstrative and Other Charges

As ut

31 March 2023

Ag at
31 March 2022

U 50

027

The company contribules a fixed stm of the employees remuneration as contribution 1o the Employees State Insurance Scheme which is a Defined Contnbution Plan Amount of
Rs Nil(Previous Year . Rs.Nil)paid has been included under Employee Benefit Expensc in the Statement of Profir and Loss

{ii) Defined benefit plans:

A. Gratoity (Regular)

The Company has defined benefit gratuity plan for its employees. The gratuity plan is governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act. 1972, Under the Act. every employee whe has

completed 4 years and 240 days of service are eligtble for gratuiry on departure at |15 days sa

depends on the member's length of service and salary at retirememnt

{ary (last drawn) for each completed year of service The level of benefits provided

The following table summarise the componets of net benefit expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss and the funded status and amoums recognised in the batance

sheet for the gratuity plan:

(a) The amonnts recognised in Balance Sheet arc as follows:

Particulars

Piesent vaiue of Defined Benefit Obligation

Fair value ol plan assets

Net Liability or asset
Current
Non - Current

(b) The amounis recognised in the Statement of Prafit and Loss are as follows:

Particulars

Service cast :
Cuirent service cost

Past service cost and loss! (gain) on curtailinents and
settlement

Net interest cost :
Interest Expense on Defined Benelfit Obligation

Interest Income on Plan Assets

Total included in *Employee Benefit Expense’

(c} Remcasurement recognized in other comprehensive income

Particulars

Components of actuarial gainflosses on obligations
Due to change in financial assumptions
Due to change in demographic assumption
Due 1o experience adjustments

Return on plan assets

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

0.45 01z

0.45 {12

045 012
As at As at

31 March 2623

31 March 2022

oy 0.01

0.01 -

0.18 0.0
As at As at

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

o135

015

2.03

(d) The changes in the present value of defined benefit ohligation representing reconciliation of opening and closing balances thereof are as follows:

Particulars

Opening defined benefit obligation

Cuirent service cost

Interest cost

Actuarial losses/(gains)
Due 10 change in financial assumptions
Due to change in demographic assumption
Due to experience adjustments

Past Service Cost

Benefit Paid

Clesing balance of the present value of defined henefit obligation

As at
31 Mareh 2023

As at
31 March 2022

012 4.0
0i7 0.01
0.01 -

015 0.09
.45 0.11
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{¢) Recenciliation of Net Liability / {Asset)

As at Asat
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Net Liabihty / (Asset) at the beginning of the period [N ] aol
Defined Benefit cost included in the Profir / Loss 018 0.0t
Defined Benefit cost included in Other Comprehensive ncome 015 009
Benefit Paid B .
Net Liability f (Assct) at the end of the peried .45 0.1t

() Principal actuarial asstmnptions at the Batance Sheet date:

Pasti Asal As at
articulars 31 March 2023 3| March 2022
1} Discount rate 7.15% 6.03%
2) Salary growth rate 5.00% 5.00%
2} Atrition rate 13.04% 20 83%
4) Retirement age 58.00% 58.00%
5) Maturity 1ables Indian Assured Indian Assured
Laves Mortality Lives Mortality

(2012-14) (2012-14)

Ultimate Table Ultimate Table
(g) A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions are as follows

As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022
Change Obligation Change Obligation
(i) Discount rate +3.5% 0.44 +0.5% 012
0.5% 0.47 -0.5% 013
{11} Salary growth rate +0.5% 047 +0.5% 013
-0.5% 0.44 -0.5% 012
{Ir) Expected cashflows based on past service liability
As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Year | - -
Year 2 - -
Year 3 - -
Year 4 ¢.07 -
Year 5 0.20 0.03
Next 5 years 0.33 ai3

32 Leasc details
(i} Operating lease commitments — Company as lessee

The Company has lease contracts for Premies utilised for the office purpose at various Jocations. The Contracts entered inta by the Company is for a period of 36 months with a
commitment 1o take the premises for the first 24 months, In the event of vacating the premises with the period of 24 months, the Company shal! forfex (he entire security deposit of
Rs 1.36 Millions. In case the premises is vacated between 24 and 36 months, the company shall forege 50% of the Security Deposit paid

Future minimum rentals payable under non- canceliable operating leases are as follows :

: Particular . As at As at
‘ articutars 31 March 2623 31 March 2022
on undiscounting basis
Within ene year 1.76 1.74
After one year but not more than five years ’ 0.75 273

Mere than five vears R

2,51 4.47
Net - (Present value of mininium lease payments) on discounting basis
Amaounts due not later than one year 1.44 136
Amounts due later than one year and not later than five years 057 219
Lease Asset Movensents
Particnlar: Asat As at
articufars 7 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Balance at the Beginning of the year 3.76 -
Additions - 4.67
Adjustment 0.19 -
Amortisation during the year -1.48 -0.91
- Balance at the closc of the year 2.09 3.6
Lease Liability Mavements
As at Asat
Particolars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Balance at the Beginning of the year -
Additions 3.96 4.67
Adjustment -0.54 -
Interest liabitity for the year 0.29 0.24
Payments -1.38 095

Balance at the closing of the year 2.33 3.96
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CLASSIFICATION OF LLEASE LIABILITY

As ut Asat
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Current - 1ol 142
Non-current 073 I34
The Effective interest rate for lease liability is taken as 9.5%
The following are the 2mounts recugnised in the Profit and Loss
. As atl Asad
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 Masch 2022
Depreciation expense of right -of - usc assets - Premises 148 091
Depreciation expense ol right -of - use assets - deposits gl 0.07
N
Interest expense on lease Habilities 6.29 024
Expense relating to shor- renn leases { included m other expenses) - -
Total Amount recognised in profit and loss accuunt 158 122
The table below provides the details regarding the contractual maturities of lease rentals/licence fees on an undiscounted basis
upto 12 months 1.76 174
12 months 1¢ 2 years Q.75 273
over 2 years - -
Total Amount recognised 1n1 profil and loss account 251 x93
33  Movement In Provisions
. As at As at
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 Marech 2022
Provision for doubtiul Receivables
Opening Balance - 174
Addition’ Provision created during the year - -
Total - 1.74
Provision reversed during the year - -1
Closing Balance - -
- As at As at
Provision for employee bencfits 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Grautity
Opemng Balance 012 0.0l
Addmon: Provision created during the year 033 il
Totab 0.45 0,12
P'rovision reversed during the year - -
Closing Balance 0.45 0.12
34 Impairment of Asset As at As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022 |

Amounts recognised in the profit and loss account
Impairment of Asset - =32

35 Details of dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

The Company has not received any information from the vendors Tegarding the registration under Micro, small and medium Enterprise develpoment act. Accordingly the
disclosure in respect of amounts payable to stch enterpricses as at 31-03-2023 has been made in the financial statement based on information received and available with the
Company and this has been relayed by the auditors
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37

38
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Capital management

For the purpose of the Group's capital management. capral includes 1ssued Equty capital, share premium and all other Equity reserves attuibutable 1o the Equity holders The
primary objective of the Company's capital management is to maximise the sharcholder value

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the linancial covenants To mamiain or adjust
the capital structure, Lhey may adijust the diidend paviment Lo sharehalders, return capital to sharcholders or issue new shares The Company monnors capital using a geanng ratio.
which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt The Company includes within net debt. interest bearing loans and borrowings, less cash and eash equivalemts

Particulars As at As af
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Non-current borrowings 15842 113 58
Current borrowings - R
Current maturity of long-term borrowings - -
Less: cash and cash equivalents -220 -176

Net debt [56.22 114,82

Total capital { taken as NIL since entire capital is wiped -
out by losses)

Capital and net debt 156.22 111.82

Gearing ratio NA NA
N changes were made in the objectives. policies or processes for managing capital during the year ended 31 March 2023 and year ended 31 March 2022

Going Concern

Wymwy Technologies Private Limited has pivoted 1o a software product model where the Company is building an Asset Management Platform for use by Corporates both in India
and the Giobal Market. The knowledge from 35 years of Asset Management Operations by UDS (Parent company} is being used to build the platform which will work on a SAAS
mndel. Existing clients of UDS themselves are a large base where this product ¢an be seld. The Company has capitalised the amounts incucred in developing the prodeet and the
same has been tested on some of the client sites. Based on the customer fecdback the MVP is bemng improvised to match custonier requirements. Curvently the software
development team is engaged i develnping additional modules te complete the 15t Phase of the praduat and it is in advanen stage of teating the product i customer itea, 1t 13
expeated that domestic sales would happen in the second quarter of 2023-24. Even though there is no revenue generated during the current year the Company expects and is
confident that revenue will be generated during Financial Year 2023-24-Accordingly the accounts prepared under going concern Concept

I

Commitments and Contingencies

Particulars
As at As at

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

a. Contingent Liabilities
Claims made against the Company not acknowledged as debis - -

The Income tax Assessments have been completed upto 31.03.2022. In respect of" the Financial year 2018-19, the - -
taxation authorities have resiricted the carry forward of loss of Rs 45,17 Milliens 1o 1.6& Millions and the
company has made petition to 1axation authorities in this regard which is pending disposal

b. Commitmenis

-Estimated amount of contracts remaining Lo be exccuted on capilal account and not provided for net of - -
capital advances

Segment information

The provisten of one stop solution of all maintanence services at the customer places & Manpower service are the only operating sement for the Company. The Company
operates only in one geographical segment, since ils entire income is derived from goeds/ Services sold/ rendered in India
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40 Related party disclesures

{A) Names uf related parties and nature of relationship are as follows:

Description of Relatienship

Nanie of the related parties

Halding company
Enuities under Common Contral

Entities under Common Control

Key Management Personrel (KMP)

40 Related party disclosures (continued)

{B) Transactions entered during the year

Materials purchased

Services provided
Updater services Private Limited
Tangy Supphes & Solutions Private Limited
Tangirala infrastructure Development Private Limited
Best Security Services Private Limited
StanWorth Management Private Limited
Updater services Private Limited - Sale of Assets
Integrated Technical Staffing and Solutions Private Limited

Services Received
Updater services Limited

Loan Taken
Updater services Limited

( €) Balance outstanding at the end of the year

Trade Payable
Mr. T. Raghunandana
Mrs. T. Shanthi
Updater services Limited

Trade Receivable
Stan Worth Management Private Limited

Interest expenses
Updater services Limited

Reimbursement Received
Updater services Limited

Loan and Interest Repayable
Updater services Limited

Interest Repaid
Updater services Limited

Reimburscment Receivable
Updater services Limited

Reimbursemcnt Payable
Integrated Technical Staffing Solutions P Ltd

Updater Services Limited (Formely known as Updater Services Private Limited)

Stanworth Management Private Limired

Global Flight Handling Services Private Limited

Tangy Supplies and Sciutions Private Limited

Integrated Technical Siaffing and Solutions Private Limited

Fusion Faods & Calering Services Privaie Linuted

Avon Solutions & Legistics Private Limited

Matrix Business Services India Private Limiled

Washroom Hygiens Concept Private Limited

Denave India Private Limited

Denave Private Limited , Singapere (common control)

Denave Poland {subsdiairy of Denave India Private Limited)

Denave eurpoe Limited (subsdiairy of Denave India Privaie Limited)
Denave (M,VHB, Malaysia - {subsdiairy of Jenave [ndia Private Limuted)
Athena BPO Private Limited

Updater Services (UDS) Foundation

Best Security Services Private Limited

Tangy Facility Solutions Private Limited

Tangirala Infrastructure Development Private Limited

Updater services Private Limited - Employees group gratunty scheme

Mr. T Raghunandana, Director
Mr. Omprakash B R, Director in Whole tine Employement

As al As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

0.06 0.04

37.55 28.87

As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

- 0.0l
1086 827
0.45 -
15845 113.58
3.02 -
0.03 -
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Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Group's financial statements requires management Lo make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of Tevenues, expenses.
2ssets and lizbilities, and the accompanying disclosures. and the disclosure of contngent liabilitics Uinceriamnty about these assumptions and estimares coubd result in cutcomes
that require a material adjustment to the eamrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concemmg the fisture and other key sources of esumation unceriainty at the reporting date. that have a signtficant risk of causing a material adustiment 1o the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are deseribed below. The Group based its assumptions and cstimates on paramelers available when the
financial statements were prepared Lxisting circumstances and assumptions about future developments. however, may change due to market changes or circumslances arising
beyend the control of the Greup Such changes are reflected mn the assumplions when they seeur

a) Defined benefit plans (gratuity benefits)

The cost of the defined beneli gratuity plan and other posi-employment leave encashment benefit and the present value of the gratuy obligation are determined using actuarial
valuations. An actuarial valuation snvelves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future These include the determination of the discount
rate, future salary increases and manality rates. Due 1o the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined henefit obligation is highly sensitive 1o
changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. Further details about defined benefit obligations are given 1n Note 31

b) Estimate retated to expected price concession

Expected price corcessions from customers are based on assumptions relating to risk of eredit notes issued. The Group uses judgment in making these assumptions and selecting
the inputs to the caleulation. based on Group's past hstory. existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period

¢) Impairment of goodwill

Impainment exists when the carrying value of goodwilt or the cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amounl, which is its vajue in use Fhe value in use calculation is based
oh a DCF model. The cash flows are derived from the budgets and do not inciude restructuring activities that the Group 15 not yet commitied 1o or significant future Investments
that will enhance the assetl’s performance of the CGU being tested The recoverable amount is sensitive te the discount rate used for the DCF model as well as the expected future
cash-inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes

d} Impact of Covid-19 Pandemic

The outbreak of Corenavirus {COVID -19) pandemic globally and in India is causing significant disturbance and slowdown of economic activity. The Company has considered the
possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating 10 COVID-19 on the carrying amounis of receivables, unbilled revenues and investments. in developing the
assumplions relating 1o the passible future umcertainties in the global economic conditions beeause of this pandemic, the Company, as at the date of approval of these financial
statements has used internal and external sources of information including credit reports and related information and cconomic forecasts. Basis such evaluation, the management
does not expect any adverse impact on its future cash flows and shal! be able to continue as a going concern and meet 1ts obligations as and when they fall due. The impact of
COVID-19 on the Company’s financial statements may differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial statements. The Company will continue 10 monitor
future economic conditions for any significant change

Fair values

The carrying amount of financial assets and financial liabilities in the financial statements are a reasonable approximation of their fair values since the Group does not anticipate
that the carrying amounts would be significantly different from the values that eventually be received or settled

Fair value hierarchy

The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of Group's asset and liabilities
2 Y P

Carrying value Fzir Valur
Particulars As at As at As at As at
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Financial assets
Trade receivables (Level 3) - - - R
Cash and cash equivalents {Level 1) 2.20 1.76 2.20 1.76
2,20 1.76 2,20 1.76
Financial liabilities
Borrowings - Non Current {Level, 2) 158.42 113.58 15842 11358
Trade Payables (Level 2) 191 054 1.91 0.54
Other current financial liabilities (Level 2) - 1.62 - 1.62
160.33 116.74 160,33 115.74

There have been no transfers between the levels during the year.

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, trade recervabies, loans, other current financial assets, short term borrewings, wrade payables and other
current financial liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments

Notes

Level 1 mputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the measyrement date.
Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within level | that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or inditectly
Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.




Wynwy Techsologics Private Limited
Naotes eo financial scatements lor the vear ended March 31, 123
(AN cemmenenes are i Millions Indian Ropeos undess wiierise stated)

44

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company's principal financial liabilites 1s borrowings, trade pavables and employee benefit payable The man purpose of these financral liahilies 15 to raise finance for the
Company’s operations The Company has various finanvial assets such as loan, trade and other recéivables, cash and short-term deposits. which anse drectly from its operations

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract_ leading to a finanuial loss Credut risk encompasses of both,
the direct risk of defaulr and the risk of deterioration of creditworthiness as well as concentration of risks Credst risk 15 controlled by analvsing credit limits and creditworthiness
of customers on a conlinuous basis to whom the eredit has been granted after obtammg necessary approvals for credit. The Group 1s exposed to credit risk from is operating
activities {primanly trade receivables) and loans receivables

Trade and ather receivables

In cases of customers where credit is allowed. the average credit period on such sale of goods ranges from | day to 90 days. The customer credst risk 1s managed by the Group s
cstablished policy, procedures and control relating w0 customer credit risk management. Credit quahity of a customer is assessed based on the individual credit lirmits are delined in
accordance with this assessment and outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored

Ind AS requires an entity 1o recegnise in profit or loss, the amount of expected credit losses (or reversal} that is required ta adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the
amount that is required 10 be recegnised im accordance with Ind AS 105. The Group assesses at each date of slalements of financial position whether a financial asset or 2 group of
financial assets 15 impaired. Expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal 1o the 12 month expected cred:t losses or at an amount egual to the Iife tme expected credit
losses if the credit nisk on the financial asset has increased sigmificantly since initial recogmtion.

The Group has used a practical expedient by computing the expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables based on a age wise provision matrix which is prepared
censidering the historical data for collection of receivables.

Exposure to eredit risk:

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure, The maximum exposure {0 credit risk is 2 158,42 Millions and 2 113.58 Mulhions as of March
31,2023 and March 31, 2622 respectively, being the 1otal of the carrying amount of balances with trade receivables.

Foreign currency risk

The Company's revenue and net investmenl in subsidiaries are in Indian mupees, as a result there is no exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates. Consequently, the
Company does not uses derivative financial instruments, such as foreign exchange forward contracts, to mitigate the risk ot changes in foreign currency exchange rates in respect
of its forecasted cash flows and wrade receivables.

Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk 15 the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of the Group's financial mstruments will fluctuate because of changes im markel interest ratc

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity 1o a reasonably possible change in interest rates on that portion of loans and borrowings affected, with ali other variables
held constant, the Group's profit before tax is affected through the impact on floating rate borrowings, as follows:

Effect on profit before tax As at As at
31 Mareh 2023 31 March 2022

Increase n rate by 2% 2.29 1.74
Decrease i rate by 2% ' -2.29 -1 74

Liquidity risk

Liguidity risk is the nisk that the Group will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become due. The objective of liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient
liquidity and ensure that funds are available 1o meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable Tosses or risking damage to
the Group's reputation. The Group monitors its risk of a shortage of funds on a regular basis. The Group’s objective is to maintain a balance between centinuity of funding and
flexibility through the use of bank overdrafts

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities ef financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments

As at March 31, 2023

Particulars : Less than 1 year 1-5 yeurs More than 5 Tatal
years
Borrowings - 158.42 - 158.42
Trade Payables - 686 - &£86
- 16528 - 165.28 )

As at March 31, 2622

Particulars Less than 1 year 1-5 years More than 5 Total
years

Borrowings - 115.58 - 113.58

Trade Payables - 2.67 - 267

- 116.25 - 116.25
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Other Statutory Information

A) The Company does not have any immovable property during the year and hence the reporting on the titic deeds of the same is not applicable
B) The Company has not revaiued any of the Properties, Plant and Equipments and /for intangible property during the year

C) The Company hias nat granted any loans or advances in the nature ol foans to promoters, directors. KMPS and their related Partics
3) The Company does not have any benami propertiy, where any procedings has been initiated or pending against the company for holding any binami propertics

E) The Company has no borrowings of any amount from banks or Financial Institution on the basis of security of current assets

F} The Company is not declared wilful defaulter by anybank or financials institution or iender during the year .
G The Company does rot have any transaction with companies which are siruck ofT during the vear

H} The Comparny has not traded or invested in crypto currency or vittual currency during the financial year

[} The Company kas not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person{s) or entity{ies), including, foreign entities (Inzermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall;
(a} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on belalf of the company (ullimale beneficiaries) or
(b} provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalfl of the ultimate beneficiaries

I) The Company has nat received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ¢ funding party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the
Company shall

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or an behalf of the cormpany {ullimate beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the ke 1o or on behall of the ultimate beneficiarics

K) The Company does not have any such transaczion which is not recorded in the books of accounts 1hat has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under
the Incoeme Tax Act, 1961 (such as. search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

L) The Company does not have any subsidiary and hence the compliance of number of layers as specified
M) The Company does nat have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory Period
N} The Company has utilised the funds borrowed and outstanding during the year for the purposes for which the same has been borrowed

Previous year Figures

Previous year figures have been regrouped/reclassified whenever necessary (¢ correspond with the current year classification / disclosure,

For Lodha & Co Far and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Wynwy Technologics Private Limited
1CAT Firm Resistration Nomher 3010515 {Formerly Known as Zappy Home Solutions

Private Limited)
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